FRANKLIN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA

LOCATION: Franklin County Superior Courtroom
DATE AND TIME: February 18, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.

The Franklin County Commissioners’ meetings are open to the public. This
meeting is also available virtually via Video Conferencing, Cloud Phone, Webinars, Chat,
Virtual Events | Zoom. Here is the meeting ID# 492 510 0482 passcode 030621.

RECOGNITION:

APPOINTMENTS:
» Sandy River Watershed Board

NEW BUSINESS:
Administrator’s Report
Treasurer’s Report
Superintendent, Christian Elkington - RSU#9 Update
Detention Center Remodel — Bid Review
Sheriff's Department — Bureau Highway of Safety Grant through the
NHTSA
COSSUP Grant Positions
A. Programming/Re-Entry Coordinator
B. Corrections Officers for Hire
7. Anti-Fraternization Policy
8. Probate — Office Space
9. SOP — County Commissioner Meeting Ground Rules
10. Salary Structure

A wN e

o

OLD BUSINESS:

MISCELLANEOUS:

WARRANTS: UT, County AP, TIF, and Payroll

Executive Session 1 M.R.S. 405(6)(A) — Personnel Matter — Title 30A (82) County
Administrator

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting Packets are available to view by clicking on the link below:
Agendas & Minutes - Franklin County, Maine (franklincountymaine.gov)




‘a1elidoldde usum pieod 10y syl Aq woddns Bupiaas pue ssaifoid aU 40 eieme w\__m_._o_wwMEEoo
91 Fudea; 01 PL1lILUWIOD S119]M04 JBUOISSIUILLI0D)" Aloedes 18oo) SUip|Ing pue $SPO0Y) 01 Sulpuodsal ul J1akeid Jofew e s| AlUNoD
BUL "101181D Y9es s10edWI PUB USNoIY) SUNJ J9Al 811l 69 8Y) Se $S9901d S1U1 Ul JOUOISSILWILLOD Uoes eSegus 0} sadoy I181M0O4 I8UOISSILLLIOD

laquisil pleoq
© 81 84 YIIYM U0 101181 1918AA UoIBUIWLIRS BY] Sunjuasaldal sBunneswt sy Ui Sunedionied pue Suipusie uesq 8Bl J8IM04 ISUTISSILILIOD

"BUIPO0Y) Al Apues 8yl Jo 10edwi su1 s1e8RIW 01 sAem Sulio)dxs pue syluow g 1o} Suilesw uasqg sey dneid ayl AlusLnD PaysIalep
13Ald Apues a1 Jo S8UllBsW 81NN 1B SIOUOISSILLWOD AIUNOY UIPjURLd JU9saidel 01 palsanbel sey 191M04 ISUOISSILLWIOD

Buneeuw 1xau uno Joy Aeudosdde wawsles s 5| aoalgns
131/M0] 21MU3Y ‘UOIHED) gog elp |
pieulag Ay 0]
WY 576 S20¢ 'S Aenigag 'Aepssupam _ Juosg
J3[MOo4 pimuad HITT Y ¥
A . . I L

o pieusog Awy



County Commissioner’s Meeting
Agenda Discussion and Analysis
February 18, 2025

Appointments: None

Agenda Item: Clerk’'s Report

« The County is moving forward with renovating the Courthouse for the
DA’s Office to move into. The current cost is roughly $50,000 (electrical,
construction materials, sprinkler, and HVAC upgrades) which is being
paid out of the ARPA interest.

o The Windows for the Courthouse are scheduled to arrive next week and
will start installing in March. This project is expected to take 3 weeks.

» The Corrections Facility hired Elijah Roix as a full-time Corrections
Officer starting on February 24,

Comments: Minutes from February 4, 2025, meeting

Recommendation: Motion to approve and sign the February 4, 2025, minutes.

Treasurer's Report: Included in the packet

Recommendation: Motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report.

Superintendent, Christian Elkington - RSU#9 Update

Comments: Commissioner Saviello spoke with the Superintendent from RSU#9,
Christian Elkington to give an update.

Recommendations: None at this time.

Detention Center Remodel — Bid Review

Comments: The County accepted the COSSUP grant which will provide additional
services. A part of this grant has a budget for renovations to the Jail. Last month you
approved going out to bid for remodeling a 27°x3’ space/closet, to include moving/taking
down a load bearing wall and moving it to create additional office spaces. This space is
for treatment and programing for residents. We received only one bid for this project,
that being from E.J. Perry Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of $187,435.00, a copy
of the bid in included in your packet.

Page | 1




Recommendation: Motion to authorize the Sheriff's Office to collaborate with
the only bidder, E. J. Perry, to narrow the scope of work to fit the budget.

Sheriff's Department — Bureau Highway of Safety Grant through the NHTSA

Comments: The Sheriff's Department is requesting to apply for a grant to purchase new
printers for their cruisers. The printers currently being used are 15 years old or older.
The Bureau Highway of Safety Grant will cover 80% of the cost and the County will have
to pay up to 20%. They are moving towards Electronic Tickets and having printers in the
cruisers are integral to that system, which is why BHS has found funding to help agencies
modernize this process. The grant requires that the County pay for the printers up front
and will be reimbursed once they are paid for at 80%. The grant deadline for applying
for this grant is March 15, 2025. A copy of the grant explanation is included in your
packet.

Recommendations: Motion to authorize the Sheriff to apply for the Bureau
Highway of Safety Grant through the NHTSA

COSSUP Grant Positions
A. Programming/Re-Entry Coordinator
B. Corrections Officers for Hire

Comments:

A. This position was approved by the Commissioners in January as part of the
COSSUP Grant. The new hire will be responsible for the creation, implementation, and
record keeping of the program while providing internal and external resources to our
clients with the goal of reducing reoccurring visits. Alison Prior went through two
interviews and a tour of the Correctional Facility before the recommendation was made
to the Sheriff to hire.

B. Hayden Nile and Brianna Desjardins are two additional Correctional Officer hires
under the grant.

Recommendations: (Two Separate Motions)
A. Comments: Motion to approve hiring the Programming/Re-Entry
Coordinator, Alison Prior of Wilton.

B. Comments: Motion to approve hiring Hayden Nile and Brianna
Desjardins for Corrections under the grant.

Page | 2



Anti-Fraternization Policy

Comments: We recognize that workplace relationships happen. This draft policy ensures
leadership is made aware of these relationships with their department. To ensure
participants of these couplings should never be in a supervisory role over the related
party. A copy of the Anti-Fraternization Policy is included in your packet.

Recommendations: Motion: to approve the Anti-Fraternization Policy.

Probate — Office Space

Comments: Judge Joly sent an e-mail to the Commissioners concerning Probate Court
space. A copy of an e-mail sent to you is provided in your packet.

Recommendations: None at this time.

SOP — County Commissioner Meeting Ground Rules

Comments: Commissioner Saviello has requested that a specific set of
operational/ground rules be set for the Commissioners to follow with regard to
Commissioner Meetings. A copy of the Standard Operating Procedures, County
Commissioner Ground Rules along with the Acknowledgement Form is provided in your
packet.

Recommendations: Motion to Approve the Standard Operating Procedures,
County Commissioner Ground Rules along with Commissioners to sign the
Acknowledgement Form.

Salary Structure

Comments: In your packet you will find three models for the proposed FY26 salary
structure for nonunion. Two of the models apply a 5% COLA to nonunion positions, and
one is a 3% COLA. The elected have been separated from the nonunion structure in these
models. Two of the models will reduce the 13 positions under the market to 3 under
market. You can further address this gap by revising the Salary Administration Policy to
include credit in the form of additional steps for education and certification relevant to
the position. See the attached models and additional summary for reference. If no
decision is made, we will need guidance on what you would like us to present for the
next meeting.

Recommendations: None at this time.

Page | 3



Old Business: None

Page | 4




PAM PRODAN, TREASURER — Report for February 18, 2025, meeting

Current cash and investment {CDARS) balances from trio-web.com Ledger Detail Report

General Fund Operating Cash $3,095,545.12
General Fund Payroll Cash $890,393.41
Genera! Fund CDARS $1,009,265.06

ARPA Fund Cash $279,945.82

ARPA Fund CDARS 51,200,000.00

UT General Fund Cash $242,554.88

UT General Fund CDARS 51,110,192.67

UT TIF Fund Cash $620,812.71

UT TIF CDARS: 53,723,719.69

Interest rates

General Fund Operating Cash 3.5% 1/31/2025 All invested with Intrafi Cash Service at
Androscoggin Savings

General Fund CDARS 3.5% 2/18/2025 All invested at Androscoggin Savings

ARPA Fund Cash 3.36% 1/31/2025 All invested with Intrafi Cash Service at Frankin Savings
ARPA Fund CDARS 3.5% 2/18/2025 All invested at Frankiin Savings

UT General Fund Cash $3.5% 1/31/2025 All invested with Intrafi Cash Service at Androscoggin
Savings

UT General Fund CDARS 4.9% 2/18/2025 All invested at Androscoggin Savings

UT TIF Fund Cash 3.5% 1/31/2025 All invested with Intrafi Cash Service at Androscoggin Savings
UT TIF CDARS: 4.4% &-month and 3.9% 4-week 2/18/2025 All invested at Androscoggin Savings

Town Tax Payments

For municipalities, their due date is February 1, 2025, for the second of the two county tax
payments for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. They have a grace period until interest begins on
April 1, 2025. See the next page for second tax payments received as of Friday, February 14, 2025,

Warrants

AP Warrants expected for signatures at 2/4/2025 meeting:
AP County Warrant $207,339.43

AP UT Warrant $11,498.16

AP TIF Warrant $11,580.00

Payroll Warrant

Pay period from 1/19/2025 to 2/1/2025 $196,046.91




SECOND TAX PAYMENTS

All of these were received as of Friday, February 14, 2025:

AVON $42,511.00

CARRABASSETT VALLEY $802,937.00
CARTHAGE $63,222.50
CHESTERVILLE  $117,493.50
DALLAS PLANTATICN $137,503.00
EUSTIS  $180,260.00
FARMINGTON $534,285.00
INDUSTRY  $105,698.50

JAY  $343,669.50

KINGFIELD $138,766.50

NEW SHARON  $102,574.50
PHILLLIPS $84,671.00

RANGELEY $610,040.00

SANDY RIVER PLANTATION $127,954.50
STRONG  585,619.00

TEMPLE 5$43,424.00

WELD $125,006.00




Jamie Sullivan

From: Vanessa Bazylewskyj <vanessa@ejperry.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 9:46 AM

To: Jamie Sullivan

Cc: Eric Perry; Alex Hatch; Tammy Dudley

Subject: BID FOR THE FRANKLIN COUNTY DETENTION CENTER
Attachments: Franklin County Detention Center Remodel Proposal.pdf
Importance: High

Caution:This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.
When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Good morning,

Attached please find our bid proposal for the above referenced project.

Kind regards,

Vanessa Bazylewskyj

Office Manager

E.]. Perry Construction Co., Inc.
P.O. Box 389

Hallowell, Maine 04347
phone: 207-622-2259

fax: 207-622-6744
vanessa@ejperry.com

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this
email as spam.



February 6, 2025 Via E-mail

Franklin County Commissioners Office
110 Main Street, Suite 3
Farmington, Maine 04938

Re: Franklin County Detention Center Remodel

Dear Commissioners:

We herein submit our cost proposal for the above referenced project based on the site visit with Sargent Close and
work discussed. The scope of work and cost are as follows:

Scope of Work:

Provide supervision for the duration of the project.

Cut three (3) 8’ x 8’ openings in CMU wall.

Cut three (3) 4’ x 8” openings in 8” thick concrete wall for new doors and frames.

Install steel lintels above door openings in concrete wall.

Install three (3) 3-0 7-0 welded hollow metal frames in new openings.

Install new hollow metal doors, painted, with standard commercial office locksets, half glass kits, stainless
steel kickplates and closers.

Cut six (6) 1'x1” holes in the concrete slab above for fire dampers related to new ERV system,

Core holes through the existing slab above for new mechanical equipment, electrical and data cabling.
Construct a new 8” thick CMU wall at approximately 42 linear feet at 12’ tall.

Solid fill bond beam at top of the new CMU wall, approximately 42 linear feet.

Core fill existing blocks with solid grout to accept ceiling ledger.

Frame ceiling of new office space with 18 ga. 6” steel studs and attach to ledger.

Install 5/8 plywood at top of the new ceiling framing for security purposes.

Install 5/8 gypsum and tape coat only (roof will not be visible from ground).

Coat all new walls with block filler and epoxy coating to match the existing color.

Grind and remove the existing epoxy coated on floor.

Install new VCT flooring and cove base in office spaces.

Install new data drops and electrical outlets run through surface mount conduit for new office spaces.
Install the new ERV unit above the drop ceiling in new office spaces.

Install a new drop ceiling in three (3) office spaces (approximately 324 square feet total).

Install a total of nine (9) new troffers in office spaces.

Lump Sum Total: $187,435.00

Clarifications:

The pricing above includes a $25,000 allowance for electrical work.

The pricing above includes a 10-hour budget to produce basic CAD drawings.

The pricing above assumes a locally controlled thermostat unit for the new ERV unit.

The pricing above assumes the CMU sections beneath existing concrete beams are not load bearing
and can be removed. The general contractor’s structural engineer is to confirm (costs included).
The pricing above assumes the condensate pipe can drain within 10’ of the new office space.

If air conditioning is desired, pricing can be provided for a mini-split system.

P.O. Box 389 ¢ Hallowell, Maine 04347
Phone (207) 622-2259 ¢ Fax (207) 622-6744 ¢ www.ejperry.com



Exclusions:
e Excludes any work not mentioned above.
o  Excludes all fire alarm and security system work.
e Excludes all sprinkler work.
o Excludes furnishing and installation of office furniture.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
E.J. Per% onstruction Co., Inc.

{W/ ﬁf : /M

Alex Hatch
Estimator



Jamie Sullivan

From: David Rackliffe

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 7:27 AM
To: : Jamie Sullivan

Subject: Fw: Cruiser printer BHS grant
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jamie,

Below is the grant info that | asked to be on the agenda for at the next Commissioner's meeting. Gerry has donea
great job working on this. The BHS grant will cover 80% of the cost and the county will have to pick up 20%. These
printers are needed as most of ours are 15 years old or older. We have moved towards Electronic Tickets and
having printers in the cruisers ars integral to that system, which is why BHS {Bureau of Highway Safety) has found
funding to help agencies modernize this process.

The grant does require that the County pay for the printers up front and will be reimbursed once they are paid for at
80%. The grant deadline is approaching. We can wait until after July 1 to buy these, but we need to commit to the
grant, if approved socner than that.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thankyou,

David

From: Gerald Maccione <GMaccione@franklincountymaine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 3:10 PM

To: David Rackliffe <DRackliffe@franklincountymaine.gov>

Cc: Ryan Close <RClose@frankiincountymaine.gov>; Austin Couture <ACouture@franklincountymaine.gov>; Jesse
Clement <JClement@franklincountymaine.gov>; Brandon Sholan <BSholan@franklincountymaine.gov>

Subject: Cruiser printer BHS grant

Lt,

Here is a quick overview of the BHS grant through NHTSA to brief the commissioners and add to the agenda.
Opening Date 02/01/2025
Closing Date 03/15/2025

Grant will fund $600.00 towards each unit, will not pay for shipping/install however this can be included to offset
the ‘match’ amount for the SO providing funds IE our 20%.

OVERVIEW/CALLTO ACTION




Franklin County was formed on May 9th, 1838, from portions of neighboring counties. The county has a total area
of 1,743 square miles with a population of 30,830 people. Franklin County hosts some of the northernmost parts
of the Appalachian Mountain range with terrain including many lakes and ponds. Franklin County is known for its
remote forests and often attracts individuals seeking tranquility through outdoor recreation activities. The towns
without a police department, unorganized towns, and territories are covered by the Sheriff's Office.

Franklin County borders Canada and hosts the Route 2 corridor. There is an influx of drivers passing through
Franklin County to Canada, or to northern destination towns including Carrabassett Valley, Rangeley and

Farmington.

The Sheriff's Office has observed arise in crashes over the past few years with a total of 962 crashes between the
years 2021-2023. (Data obtained from Maine DOT)

2021 -277 crashes
2022 - 335 crashes
2023 - 350 crashes

Data shows arise in crashes in the winter months, during the week, between the hours of 3:00PM-7:00PM in
50MPH zones. 746 of 962 crashes were male operators with the majority between the ages of 25-59. The most
types of crashes for the past three years were either car deer collisions or vehicles going off the road due to snowy
or poor road conditions.

Trends were observed of driver actions at the time of the crash with a rise in driving too fast for conditions, not
stated, ran off roadway or no contributing actions.

The sections of areas that experienced the most crashes were Main Street in Sandy River Plantation, Farmington
Road in Strong, Carrabassett Drive in Carrabassett Valley, Rangeley Road in Phillips, New Vineyard Road in New
Vineyard, W Mills Road in Industry, Saddle back Mountain Road in Dallas Plantation, and Carthage Road in

Carthage.
Additionally,

The Franklin County Sheriff's Office consists of 21 sworn personnel, 22 cruisers with 15 routinely conducting traffic
enforcement.

Breakdown of our quote:

(9) printers @ $459.38 each = $4134.38

(9) USB connector cables @ $21.88 each = $196.88
(9) power cords @23.63 each =212.67

(9) six packs of paper rolls @ $65.63 each = $590.63
Subtotal = $5134.56

Shipping = $126.00

Total = $5260.56

80%---20% grant

Funded =4208.45
S.0 provides =1052.11



L

Anti-Fraternization Policy

Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines regarding fraternization of employees of
Franklin County (the “County™).

Il.

It is the policy of the County to encourage limited [raternizatig
organizational struclure. .

I1I.

Policy

of employees throughout its
o

Procedures

a. The County understands that sg elationships ma glop between employees
y ps may /%/% p ploy

from time to time. Although cofisénsual relationships are Jaatter of personal
choice and privacy between the empi;l&.ccs i1 % )zed, any advefsg,ellect that such
relationships may hav/:yi-.n the workpla

be tolerated.

%
be considered to hav rse cffect iy e workplace if:
. N

ed haven

i ineril

M. -
n4bly interfers
g 7
’s rk pcrfo?

Sonibly interferfs
WOr 'e,cnvi@ent 0 “mployees; or
. W
! SCX@}%

11} arassment.

Ubervisors andg/f: ordinates
7
1" vishl

//1/‘/?/[?;!61\?1 are prohibited from engaging in an intimate, dating, or

rominfic

¢. Notification to County

1. In the event that two County employees are engaged in an intimate, dating,
or romantic relationship, the employees are required to report this
relationship to the Human Resources Director immediately. Once
reported, the County will determine whether action is necessary to cnsurc
eftective County operations, and/or whether the existence of the




relationship is in conflict with the provisions of this policy, and/or any
other applicable rules and regulations promulgated by the County.

1V.  Enforcement
All employees are expected to adhere to his policy. Any violations may result in corrective

action up to and including termination. Employces with concerns about this Policy should
contact the Director of Human Resources to discuss further.

&

:

i

o




Jamie Sullivan

From: Margot Joly

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 12:24 PM

To: Bob Carlton; Fenwick Fowler; Jeffrey Gilbert; Thomas Skolfield; Thomas Saviello
Cc: Jamie Sullivan

Subject: space ngeds

Commissioners Carlton, Fowler, Gilbert, Saviello and Skolfield,

It occurred to me that while there is a discussion regarding creating space at the county courthouse
building for the district attorney’s office that perhaps the dilemma of the probate space can be
addressed. As you know we have two full-time people and two part-time people sharing a small space
that also serves as my courtroom and chambers. Perhaps looking at the whole picture — the space needs
of all departments - will yield some ideas about how best to distribute the various departments.

| lock forward to meeting with you either as a Board at a regular Commissioners’ meeting or any one of
you who wishes to be the liaison with Register Jordan and | for this discussion.

Sincerely, :

Judge Margot Joly




STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE (SOP)
County Commissioners Meeting Ground Rules

Effective Date:
Prepared By:
Approved By:

1. Purpose

The purpose of this SOP is to establish clear and consistent guidelines for conducting
County Commissioners’ meetings to ensure order, respect, and efficiency in the
decision-making process.

2. Scope

This SOP applies to all individuals participating in a County Commissioners
meeting, including Commissioners, staff, and members of the public.

3. Definitions

Chairperson: The Commissioner presiding over the meeting.

Public Comment Period: A designated time for members of the public to
address the Commissioners on agenda or non-agenda items.

Agenda Items: The specitic topics or matters that will be discussed during
the meeting.

Executive Sessions: Topics that are appropriate to discuss outside of the
public forum.

4. Procedure

4.1 Agenda Setting

Suggested Agenda items shall be presented to the Administrator by Thursday
the week before each meeting.

Receipt of the suggested Agenda items is to be acknowledged.

If a requested Agenda item is not included, a reason will be provided to the
member(s) as to why it was not included.




4.2 Respectful Communication

» All participants must communicate respectfully, addressing each other with
professionalism.

« When speaking, participants must address the Chairperson and wait to be
recognized before making comments.

« Interruptions are prohibited unless directed by the Chairperson.

» Disruptive behavior, including shouting, side conversations, or interfering
with the meeting, will not be tolerated.

« Attendees causing disruptions may be asked to leave the meeting at the
discretion of the Chairperson.

« Proper decorum is expected to be maintained and will be enforced by the

Chair at all times.

4.3 Staying on Topic

« Meetings are to begin with reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

» All discussions must remain relevant to the agenda items.

» The agenda must be followed unless a specific request is made at the
beginning of the meeting. A vote must be taken.

« Any concerns or matters not on the agenda should be addressed during the
Public Comment period.

4.4 Time Management

« Notify administration of you anticipate being late or missing a meeting within
24 hours or as soon as reasonably possible.

» Meetings are to begin on time.

+ The Chairperson will call tor a motion to table or extend discussion if
necessary.

« There will be a 15-to-30-minute break if the meetings go over two hours as
designated by the Chair, unless there is a unanimous consent to continue.

4.5 Public Comment Procedures

« Members of the public may speak only during the designated Public Comment

period.
» Speakers must identify themselves by name and residing town. :
+ Public comments must remain on-topic and within the designated time limit.
« Personal attacks or inappropriate language are not permitted. f



4.6 Decision Making

« Commissioners will engage in respectful dialogue regarding each agenda
item.

« A motion must be made, seconded, and voted upon for decisions to be made.

+ Ii further deliberation is necessary, the item may be tabled or postponed.

4.7 Conflicts of Interest

» Commissioners are required to disclose any potential conflicts of interest prior
to discussion or voting on an agenda item.
« Disclosures will be recorded in the meeting minutes.

4.8 Voting Procedures

« Votes will be taken following the discussion of an agenda item.

» The Chairperson will call for a motion, a second, and a vote.

» The results of the vote will be recorded and included in the meeting minutes.

+ Executive sessions will be captured by vote at time of entry, exit, and any
actions taken.

4.9 Recording the Meeting

« All meetings will be recorded for the purpose of accurate minutes.
+ Attendees must refrain from interrupting the recording process.

4.10 Legal and Ethical Standards

« Commissioners and all meeting participants must comply with applicable
laws, ethical standards, and county policies during the meeting.

5. Responsibilities

« Chairperson: Responsible for enforcing these ground rules, managing the
agenda, and ensuring that the meeting is conducted respectfully and
efficiently.

« Commissioners: Responsible for adhering to these ground rules and
participating respectfully in the meeting.

» Public: Responsible for adhering to the time limits and conduct guidelines
during public comment periods.




6. Records

» Meeting Minutes: All meetings will be documented through official meeting
minutes, which will include decisions, votes, and public comments.

« Agendas and Minutes: will be available to the public on the county’s website
and at the Commissioners’ Office.

» Recording: A recording of the meeting will be made available to the public
upon request.

7. Miscellaneous

» Business casual attire will be required at all meetings.

« Time will be set aside at the end of each meeting to provide feedback on what
went well, what improvements might be considered and possible Agenda
items for the next meeting.

- Staff that are not on the agenda do not need to attend the meetings.

8. Revision History

Description of

Version Date Change

Approved By

1.0 Franklin County Commissioners

This SOP provides a structured approach to ensuring that meetings are conducted
professionally and with respect to all participants.




Acknowledgment of Standard Operating Procedure
County Commissioners Meeting Ground Rules

We, the undersigned, acknowledge that we have received, read, and understand the
Ground/Operations Rules governing the County Commissioners’ meetings. We agree to comply
with the guidelines and procedures outlined in these rules, attached hereto.

By signing below, we affirm our commitment to conduct the business of the County
Commissioners in accordance with these rules to promote efficiency, respect, and transparency,

Date:

Bob Carlton

Franklin County Commissioner
Date:

Thomas Savicllo

Franklin County Commissioner
Date:

Thomas Skolfield

I'ranklin County Commissioner
Date:

Jeff Gilbert

Franklin County Commissioner
Date:

Fen Fowler
Franklin Counly Comrmissioner




Here is a breakdown of the updates/changes to the salary structure for each model:

Highlights:

®

Currently, 13 employees of 29 nonunion employees, including 5 elected (excluding
Commissioners), are under the market average using 2024 data.

Using the latest data for 2025, applying the 3% COLA with a rebalance to the structure
(Model #3) leaves 3 positions under the market average.

Model #1 with a 5% increase (Elected Officials separate)

Applied a 5% COLA to the current salary structure. Employees on Step 15 receive COLA
only.
Part-time elected received 5% COLA.
Total Cost to the county is $136,876.61
o Costto the county for nonunion (excluding elected) is $ 106,812.25
o Elected cost to the county at 5% COLA is $30,064.36
o County Administratoris included at 5% COLA.
o Historically, the Registers of Probate and Deeds are calculated at a rate multiplied
by 32.5 hours per week. This is how they are calculated here.
o Five positions are still under market using this model.

Model #2 with a 5% Increase (Elected Officials separate)

1|Pa

Rebalanced the structure, building from $1.50 up to $3.00 per grade to balance out the
increase between grades. The current structure, which has evolved from a study done in
2018, included ranges between 3-20%, averaging 11% between grades without any
consistent method throughout.

Total cost to the county is $209,253.28

o Costto the county for nonunion (excluding elected) $ 179,188.92

o Elected cost to the county is $30,064.36

o County Administratoris included at a 5% COLA.

o Allelected under this model are receiving 5% COLA and 1.5% for each year.

o Theremaining elected, including the Probate Judge and Register, Treasurer, and
Sheriff are below market, so their salary has been adjusted to the average market
rate under this model.

o The Chief is being compensated at a higher rate than the Sheriff under this model.
You would have to do something differently for the Sheriff.

o Still have two positions under market with this option.

ge



e Rebalanced the structure, building from $1.50 up to $3.00 per grade to balance out the
increase between grades. The current structure, which has evolved from a study done in
2018, included ranges hetween 3-20%, averaging 11% between grades without any
consistent method throughout.

e Totalcost of $ 157,419.56

(@]

O
o]
(5]

2|Page

Cost to the county for nonunion (excluding elected) $128,528.06

Elected cost to the county is $28,891.50

County Administrator is included at a 3% COLA.

Deeds under this model will receive 3% COLA and 1.5% for the last year of the term.
This position is above the market.

The remaining elected, including the Probate Judge and Register, Treasurer, and
Sheriff are below market, so their salary has been adjusted to the average market
rate under this model.



[szsz B I s[vree § | arzz s[we1z s[tetz § | 090z s [ 100z B T § | reet HER sliea s[te9r §[eeor § [ Alnogp
[Broe5s  S|Se120TS  § [SE6GS6r S | veecloy | €865.9v S| ¥6Iver S | bvBILYY 8 | bevGecy S| LCOCOTv S | BVEEvOr  § | LGVLC6E S | OWeViBE S| OCOS0LE S| LvYGRSE S| ODESEWE S | DZI9GEL  § | AdEIES
uBlpojsny aw-yed £ PRI
[ovic BEES s 1662 sitse § [ svvz s[seez s [0z $[orez s[ecte sy § | eg0z § [ s6'61 s [ ie6t s[zest s [szser EE §$ [ Aunor
[EVO0ZT'.S S| /9%€BYV'SS | 0BE6EES S | 6vevees 6| evevB0S S| 9EC6E6Y § | EOZL6Lv  § | Z7099% S| 6699CGr S | 6LGOGEV 5 | SO60LCr S | T098VIY S | VCL6COV S | ESCVIGE S | C60Z0BE  § | VVILE9E  § | S
ueipoisng Jayiedsiq SWR-Hed | IWEISISSY 1elL IeiaI9as ¥ 9PEID
[covE s[otee §[stze s[ezie § | eeoe s | ovee $[zo8e § | osig slooiz s [ez9e § | arsz s [scve s vovz B B s[e0zz $ [ AHmor
[£5898°0L S| T9°/69'89 959809 ¢ |BC6v6P9 6 | BLBADEY 5 | TvOBC IS § | EVWCG60  § | BLEIGLS 5| 0029183 § | 0L95FS  § | 1568625 § | TITLV1G S | cz9666v S | 65E958Y S| C0ZLTLv S| coo0zgh 8| Mmws
- I13ueys|SsY 1B1L Yuelsissy anensiuiwpy “fandag speag Mndag aieqoid S pBID
[srse S | brve HEES HIEES HESS S | 99°0€ B s [ z68z s | 608 s|6zLT s 189z s[srsz s | 10se s |6z s | 08€ET s [z6T § [ Aumogg
[sceec’es §|909c97 §[16%iS'69 8908549 §|@rvv9S9 S| UG89 6 |S09E6T9 6 | DETOL0D S | GEZEVSS  § | 68¢9L05  § | OLOETSS | Gr9SSes  § | 181208 S| PLIES0d S| GUEB06F  § | 2L9L9Lp S| AwIES
1adaapjoog ‘Iosiniadns adIMas Poo “I3Wd SaNNIOES IOIENSIUIWPY 33140 9 2pEID)
[vroe s [ovse § [ seve s [ovee $ [ wze s[is1e s [190e § | ecez HETH HEES T §[ivez s[1se s[iEve s[eeve HEEE § [ Aunog
[czo0s's. S |ve@zo'EL S| vwBISTL  § [ OT6OV69 6 | 6v8Lvi0 S| T6WKSSS  § | vL999E9  § | GEZvEl9 S | ZE0L009  § | CO6rC@S  § | S0//995 S | 6673098 S | OVSLVES S | PLEVETS S| CLPSV0S  § | 95800%6F  § | Aduivs
isnie1nads 1| “o13a11q Aandag yid3 “UILIpY e[ IUelSISSY L9pEID
| Doer s[ectr § [ L50r s [ 1ree HEED s[eree HIEES $ [ 80'sE BEES S [OTEE HIEES s[ezie s [ veDe S | Lv6T HEES s [ogic § | Alnof
[coLvy'e8 S| vGEBE0R S | TeVGEVE S | C0S/61B 6 | Z0/g96L S | FEGPELL S | EOGEISL | CCOL6CL S | Z1G890L  § | tocag@n  § | ve08e98 S | 6vvo6'vs s [Se20T'E9 S| 9LWEZ'TS S | LE'BESES S | CEZESLS S
10303.10 suoREDIUNWLIOD * 1410308410 11 10 VN3 “UIWpY Mief 82prid
| seow s[zosy § | ecer BEEE HEET s[sooy $ | €688 $[tese s | ecee § | 89'GE HETS BEES s|ocze HEAE S | se0e § | 66T § [ Aunon
[15'S0v'96 S| VO'Er9’SE S | ELGS6106 S | TCESEBE  § | L5 1cBS8 5 | BEZOLEE  § | 99EL608 5 | SUES9BL S | 09%66E'8L  § [GEOTZPL | T6EE80CL S | LEBI0DL S| Z0ZI0BY S |GUE90'99  § | pTOLL'PE G | 9818E¢9  § | Aduies
1afeuey Infandagoiensiuiupy funod findag/i033a1iq S82IN0Say UBWNH Ja14D a 6 IPELD
[ecos s | szer § [ iBiv § [ ogop $ [ orsy s ]8R s 19Ty s[eeTr s [1zor $ [ S0'6E s[e6Le s[se9e $|6LsE S[ieve $[iee $ [ogze $ [ Aunor
[£B'STS'S0T S |90°Z0STOT S| 68%9GE6  § | 68 11L96 S | vOOVGE6 S| 08@KC 16§ | OLVESEE  § | 1EV6098 S | 16LC9EE  § | GE0EC18 9 | VEE0GBL S | 6ECVO9L S | ECOWVVL S| O0BICTL S| 6B0VCOL § | 918229 § | AduivS
01 9peiD
_ st dalg| 1 daig] £1 dalg| 71 daig] 11 daig] 01 dag] 6 dag| g daig] ¢ daig] 5 daig| g daig| v days| g dajg| z daig| Tdaig| uigeg| <01
_ STeaj| PrIE3L| £T1E9A| Nﬂhu&._ TTieaA] 0T 123 | 61e3p] mhuur_ h._nos._ EEEE Sieap] v1Ea4] £lea | Zieaj Tieaj Tﬁcez Tr-0dess| V0D

9SEoaldU] %G SopPN|ouUl T# 19PO|A




5% COLA Model #1 and #2

COLA |Year1 Year 2 Year 3 Year4
1.065 |Step1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4
Commissioners
2025 2026 2027 2028
Salary | $ 12,000.00[ l ’
Judge
2023 2024 2025 2026
Salary |$ 37,243.96 |$ 37,243.96 |$ 38,361.18 | $ 45,965.00 |
Treasurer
2023 2024 2025 2026
Salary |$ 18,000.06 | $ 18,000.06 [$ 18,540.08 | $ 22,419.00 |
Register of Deeds
2023 2024 2025 2026
| Salary [$ 55279.90 [ $ 56,936.10 [$ 58,643.00 | $ 62,454.80 |
Register of Probate
2025 2026 2027 2028
| Salary |$ 65,330.60 | $ 59,842.90 | $ 63,732.69[$ 67,875.31 |
Sheriff
2025 2026 2027 2028

Ijalary

$ 97,632.08 | $ 107,889.60 | $ 114,902.42 | $ 122,371.08 |




[692z $ | o059z HEEE $[8esz $ | sovz $ [ veEE $ | ozez s[esiz $ | v6'1Z S $ | 0c0z s[1roe e $| 681 $[evar $] o641 $] Apnop
[rE€65'26 ¢ [Z0ErG'ss S| BEGEEPS § | 06¢8LeS § | ev0Lcta § | 8CI08%6Y & | revicor S | 6088697 § | 991595y § | CaEeEsr S | sveso'ey | er6ze’ty § | LBOESOF  § | 0999v'6E  § | 0LGEEBE  § | 0L LECLE $] mmps
UB|pOISND AWN-UE] £9peiD

[ es0e $ | 96T $ [ ta8z $ | 862 s[erez $ | ovee $ [ vosz $|16%2 $[ozve § [ o5eT $[eszz $|itee BESH $[ze0z $ | zeoe A $ | Aunofg
[B3v0S'E9  $ [ 8678919 § | IvI663 §| 0500285 § | 826395 § | SBCIG PG § | POGECES 6 | Z601ETS S | 6292605 § | Teves'sy  § [ Svesrir S| CeCCIOF S| GLIOSYY § | CriIGEw § | Sv0LZer § | 0C6S0TH § [ Aaepes
1poISNY “Jayaedsiq awp-ued ‘| Juelsissy 1ep) ‘Aelainas ¥ apery

[8eee $[18ze $[ 918 $ | 9608 $ [ o0e $[1zeC $[e8e e $[ecoT $ [ 009z $ [ 9zsz $[esvz $ [emez $|srez B $[veiz § | AHnOL
[0s'092'0L $|TzivT® § 0916299 § | POCEERS § | 169vSe9 § | ¥97SL09 § | PLELOGS $ | 2L2eelS  § | ST0B9SS § | 99%80°7S  § [ 89vESZS  § | 1S6T0TTS  § | LZ4956F S| v6OrlSy § | DELOLGY § | OZ LTV EY § | Adweg
11 IUBISISSY 1B “Juels|ssy anensjujwpy ‘findaq spaag ‘fandag aieqold §apein

[eoee $[s6sE $ [ vevE HET $[o6ze $|eoze $lorie § | 12708 B $ | 058 $[ 69z § | e8'92 $[erez $| e85 $ | sovE $ [ veeT § [ Aunogl
[zeoto'ce §|vv608v. % | 09°G99TL § |85€BS0. § | €019589 & | pvosS9e § | pL'@esv  § | Zoregzg S | L0E0TS § | 0T'S82'65  § | T1£'98G'/S  § | 6T9S6'SS  § | OeEcerS  § | SPO/Les | OLPSC1S  § | 0CS6L6V RS
1adaaypoog “Jospuadng aa|uas pood “1S)y SaNNIES 10IENSIUIWPY 3010 9 aperD

[60TH $[16%6E $]iL8e BIEE HEES §[esse $]1s¥%E S $[osze BEE $ [ 2o $ [ veez $ ] 6682 HEES B B § | Amop
BUT9v'SE $ | ECTIOR8 § | vS'Ee9'08 § [ TOECE'BL $ | 69BLOSL § | 89968'6. § | ELTBLTL § | LZVEL6 § | ve9cLL9 § | 995869 § | 09006%9 & | $569028 § | 9s'06z'08  §|vee9s'8s  § | £CSESSS  § | DCSSTES § | Aamwg
isnejaads 1| 401381id fandag Vi3 “UlLpY 1[ef EIS|SSY Laper)

[stsy § [ seer $ [oozy $[eetr $ [6T0v $ [ voee HETE REES § | sLse BEES BERS $[6c28 $[s878 § [ ve0g $ [ so0e s [sr6 § | AHnog]

[98's06'66  § [ 2051216 S [BTT09BE § | pv o098 § | Se965e8 § | Z600CTE S| E1piG6L § | COPISOL § | LowivhL S | ce9sel § | s8viz'oc ¢ |06Z0zB9  § | /S8PT'99 § | £C0SEPD  § | 0£'90529  § | 02 SLL09 $

103221 SUORED[UAWLLIO] * 110399111 L1 ‘1032321 VN3 “UILpY 11eT i)

r $ |68y BEES $ [ evsy $ | Luvw $ [ oszy $[eotr $ [ evoy § | zeee $[eree $|oree $ [ cose $ [ oo'se $ | 00w $ | coee $[s0ze $ [ Aunoq

S6L'E0 § | 60°BET'00 § | 649966 § | 1'SLG%6 § | (L'S98T6  § | 96 Eec 68 $ | €v0/998 § | vLc6lvE § | £208LTE § | ve'9Ev'6.  §|0909T2L § | 656v6'PL & | £6T0BCL § | IBGIZOL § | 8v 68989 § | OC12L99 3| Amps |
Beuely Lnfndaqy jwpy funod Anda@/1019211q S321N0Say UBWINH a1y fndeq 6IpEID |
[6rvs $|zezs §] IS $ | e6'67 B § 1Ty e HEED $[erer HEGT BERD $ | LG6E §$[rvee $|rece $]izee B g | Aunoqy
[£8'BCE'ETT § [ EPTR0DIT § [ B0Z26'90T $ | CTEQRE0 § | 96988001 § | L0966 § | €0°98TS6 § | vr00v'ZE  § |zoT18'68 [ TS/ETZ8 $ [ SLLSLvE § | 19605C8  $ | S0TG66L § | BUO9DLL § | SLvEwSL §| OCELTEL § [ Ay
loensjujwpy fiunod 01 3pBID
ST ﬁ_w-m_ v1 daig erdaig] Fa3 noum_ 11 daig| o1 dais] 6 nm.m_ ] ﬂ_mum_ Z %-m_ ) nﬁm_ ] n_o.m_ v dais] € dag] z daig] T aﬁm_ uidag E

mfmm..._ tT 1e3) £1 _nm>_ ZT1ea) i1 Hw..._ 13 .__m;_ Emol fm&._ Lieaj| mhug_ EEEE ¥ 1eaj| €189 «E@; n.ua_.,_ SO ZT-0183A| V'IOD

S9pelo J0 8IuUR|RgaY PUR 3SPaIdU| %G B SapN)dU| Z# 19POIN



5% COLA Model #1 and #2

COLA |Year1l Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
1.065 |Step1l Step 2 Step 3 Step4
Commissioners
2025 2026 2027 2028
Salary |[$ 12,000.00 | l | |
Judge
2023 2024 2025 2026
Salary |$ 37,243.96 |$ 37,243.96 |$ 38,361.18 | $ 45,965.00 |
Treasurer
2023 2024 2025 2026
Salary |$ 18,000.06 | $ 18,000.06 [$ 18,540.08 [ $ 22,419.00 |
Register of Deeds
2023 2024 2025 2026
Salary |$ 55,279.90 | $ 56,936.10 [$ 58,643.00 | $ 62,454.80 |
Register of Probate
2025 2026 2027 2028
Salary [$ 55,330.60 | $ 59,842.90 |$ 63,732.69|$ 67,875.31 |
Sheriff
2025 2026 2027 2028
Salary |$ 97,632.08 | $ 107,889.60 | $ 114,902.42 | § 122,371.08 |




[orez B $ [ eosz B $[8rve § [erez B $|oree $[estz $ 1802 $|1e02 $|ecet BE BEEED $[8oer BEERS AT
[ee'96v'as §|vv'ii8%S §|G6WOSES § | 1SLLLTS % | vBE6c05  §| 692306y § | 82Svir G | BUES0Gr § |oezicvy §|oeGay'Er  § | 6L EvEy  § | cZZe0ly S | v69S86E § | 98PILBE  § | 6vS09Ze  § | 6 L2S9E § [ Aaeeg
UBIpoISN aWi-1ied €3pEiD

| s6'62 $ [ 606 $|ozez $ | sviz BEE: $ o6z $|orse $ [ evve $|ecez $|soez $ [eEzT $[sc1e $lerte $[zg0z $ | vE6T B $ [ Aumorl
[£0s62T9 § [ 2001509 § [E1'600'BS  §[Z6T60ZS § | (66Gv'SS § | 699986 § | Gceeecs § | OPIB0S § | 0966y S | BOESELr § |o06Le'oy ¢ [6EvvE'Sr § [ €8UPE'EF  § | £5889CF  § | 0ESSVIY  § | LLLLCOV § [ Lawpes
uepoisng “sayaedsiq awn-led ‘| wesissy 1epl ‘feieides ¥ 2PEID

[rree $[erze $|ozie $ | ce0e $[os6L R $[evie $ | €0z HEEER B $|8LvT $] 02 $ | seee $[1izz $ | ooz $[evie $ | Aunop
|0z2z6'89  § | 97Lv6'99 § | 1682099 § | CSSOTES  § | »9SGC10 $ | 1vL656S § | L9688 L5 § | 98'062'9S $ [ 85°619%%S  § | (r7S0eS  § | TcvES 1S § | 6540005 § | ELEcoBy  § | G86ceiv  § | 099/86r  § | 6195 WY $ | Aamus
11ueIsissy 1Bl Juels|ssy anpensiujwpy ‘findag spaaq fandaq 218q0id 5 2pEID

[zeee $ | szse $ | Lzve $[6zee $[eeze $[vie $[ 1508 $ [eosz $|8c8e EE $| otz B $ | zose $[68¥E HEES $ [ srez $ | AHMOH
|re6ve'se $[0SveE'tL $|69TEZTL § | eL6ee69 § | 1L GSCLO § | 65469 § | 86'95vES § | [946919 § | ovizEes § | 9858185 $ [ EveBY'9S § | 7L0L8FPS  § | PrB6CES $ | BLTLLTS  § | 0248205 § | cLovEey s| Kmps
l1adaaxyoog “Jospuadng a3iaias pood “IBIW SaNMI9R4 “I01EnS|uIWPY 23130 92pein

0£'0% $ | stee $ [ cose § | v6oE $ [ 8gse BEEE § | ssee $ [ saTe HEGE R HEES $ | czeT $evez $ |29z §]egoz $ [ 909z $ [ AuWnorl
92'e€8'88 § | YOIEV'T8 §|99/606. § | ¥11€89L $ | [S6COPL $ | BOTGYCL § | L9EIv0L & | 6U95cE § |Ze98v'99  $[09TESYS § | vvE89e9  $ | [C/BB00  § | 95Crles  § | GBLvviS  § | 0410855 § | ELT0CS § | Ay
isnejdads 11 103311 findag vila “ulwpy Ier uels|ssy Lapes)

[6zvw BEE 5[ 60T $ [ 6507 [ eree S [oese $ [ 0TLE HEES $[orse g [ 60¥E $[1ree $[ e BEES $ [se0e $ [ sv'6T $ [ 98z $| Adnon
$|6S5¢iv'ee §|voeT6'98 $ | STEZvve § | 6090028 § | £CpS96L § | LLTLELL § | OLPSTSL S| LUT00EL $ | PEBOBOL § | ov'cce'89  $[09€06'99 $ [ 69986'vS $ | CSPCLES § | OLGIE 19§ | 2L BEE6S §| Smmg

Jojeupi0ag Anuaay/ B01d " 1 suopeaunUILIo] 114013310 11 * 10 YiN3 “uIwpy 1er § apes)

[ Lo8p $ [T $ [ z6sy $ | 09'vrp § | zeer $ | sozr EE $[1oee $ | 588 $ | ovie § | 6E92 § | sese $[eewe $ | seee $ | 6ezE $[evie § [ Amnog
| 6r'6zeTor $ | 6/'82e'86  $ [ 12TIS'G6 § | 967LLT6  § | V6 SIL 06§ | 0L£eaZd § | Svac0e8 § | L06@szE § | 152208 §|9sEe6eL $ | 88069°GL § | B61ZSEL § | €CGIPIL | S8B9c69 § | OLIBEZO  § | L 0SvS9 § | Aawpes
Jageuely |nfind v funog findag 1039211 5831n0say uewny J2yo fndag 6 9Pl

[stes $[z61s $ [ evos BETD $[8sr $ [ zzor $ | sB'¥F $ [ toer B BEES BETS RS $|1eee HEES B $ | 95¥E § | Aunop
[ELOLITIT § | p9'786'/01 § [ BE'068%01 $ [BLVBATOT § | 05'G96'86 6 | 8v'601'06 & | C67/CT6  § | 62669006 § | €500188 § | v8a/S%d § | 69€zi'ce § | 18'TvL08 § | BIBIYBL § | SB0BLOL § | I6L66EL § | E5LL81L § | Rammg
10iensjujwpy funoy 01 pEaD)

[ st daig] v1 dais] £ daig] 1 daig] 11 daig] o1 daig] g dals| g dais| Ldais] g dais] 5 daig] v dais] € dag] z daig] T daig] uiBag| €0

| m._:mw...— P IEaA B ZT1E34 | TT 1804 o1 hw&._ 61834 nﬁ&._ L1ea)] 9 1eaj] B 1eaj| €189 NE«»_ TieaA] spUOWZI-0e3A| V'IOD

Sopelo JO 9ouRegaYy pUe 3SealdU| %< SapPN)IU| S# 19POIA



Model #3 Elected Positions 3% COLA

COLA |Year1l Year 2 Year 3 Year4
1.045 |Step1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4
Commissioners
2025 2026 2027 2028
Salary |$ 12,000.00 | ] |
Judge
2023 2024 2025 2026
Salary |$ 37,243.96 |$ 37,243.96 |$ 38,361.18 | $ 45,965.00 |
Treasurer
2023 2024 2025 2026
Salary |$ 18,000.06 |$ 18,000.06 | $ 18,540.08 | $ 22,419.00 |
Register of Deeds
2023 2024 2025 2026
| Salary [$ 55279.90 |$ 56,936.10 [$ 58,643.00 | $ 61,281.94 |
Register of Probate
2025 2026 2027 2028
| Salary [$ 5533060]$ 59,842.90|$ 62,535.83 | $ 65,349.94 |
Sheriff
2025 2026 2027 2028
| Salary |$ 97,632.08|$ 107,889.60 | $ 112,744.63 | $ 117,818.14 |




